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Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in>

Re: Share folder Data PDF files access issue.
1 message

Richa Baghel <richa.baghel@vishvaraj.in> Tue, Apr 16, 2024 at 1:14 PM
To: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in>, Shashank Pandya <shashank.pandya@vishvaraj.in>, Vivek Chopde
<vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>, Sanjay Tamhankar <sanjay.tamhankar@vishvaraj.in>, Lalit Rahangdale
<lalit.rahangdale@vishvaraj.in>

Dear sir,

The issue has been resolved. 

With regards,
Richa Baghel
Sr. Contracts Engineer.

On Tue, Apr 16, 2024 at 11:59 AM Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Hi Richa

 

Please confirm.

 

With Warm Regards

 

Rahul Nerurkar

Head – Information Technology

 

 

Mobile : +91 9820087760 / +91 9820087938

Email: rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in

Website: www.vishvaraj.in
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From: Rupesh Bobde [mailto:rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 16 April 2024 11:28
To: Richa Baghel <richa.baghel@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Shashank Pandya <shashank.pandya@vishvaraj.in>; Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; Vivek
Chopde <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>; Sanjay Tamhankar <sanjay.tamhankar@vishvaraj.in>; Lalit Rahangdale
<lalit.rahangdale@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Share folder Data PDF files access issue.

 

Dear Richa Ji,

 

As per your reported below issue has been resolved and under observation.

 

Issue reported : 

Share Project Folder Some PDF files are not accessible. (Ex. Path : \\192.168.0.25\Mumbai_HO\
Projects\Project_AUDA\Letters Incoming & Outgoing\Outgoing)

 

Solution Provided : 

VPN profile configuration file has updated and data access speed has been increased.
Found that which files are you want to access, that files are not uploaded completely and some of file size
showing "0 KB". That needs to be reuploaded from the respective site. 
Recommended to use LAN connection for VPN through shared DATA access.

 

If any further assistance is required please let us know.
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Warm Regards,

Rupesh Bobde

System Administrator

Mob:9766368570

Web:www.vishvaraj.in

Have a nice day

 P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

http://www.vishvaraj.in/

